

KNIGHTON HEATH GOLF CLUB

Minutes of the Captains Committee held on Thursday 10 January 2013 at 17:30 in the Clubhouse.

Present	(Manco), B. Channon (Juniors), B Kennedy (President), D Procter (Seniors) and R Bauser (Manager)	Action
	In the absence of the Captain, the Vice Captain welcomed all to the meeting.	
670	APOLOGIES	
	C Langston, L Willetts & D Miles	
671	MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING	
	The minutes of the meeting held on 17 December 2012 were accepted as a true record and the Vice Captain was authorised sign them.	
672	MATTERS ARISING	
630(d)		
662(a)		
673	VICE CAPTAIN	
(a)	<u>Winter Tee-Times</u> – JA suggested that in the absence of the Captain that this item be carried over for discussion at the next meeting. Agreed. BK – issue was raised by Manco, in reality very little tee-time was actually taken.	RB
(b)	JA suggested that possibly the Stableford should be either reduced to one Saturday or Sunday or alternatively could be played over 2 weekends. RB suggested that some competitions e.g. Ade Dashwood could be linked to either a Medal or Stableford. This would however, require competitions formats to change. Dorset League Captain: C Ballard had withdrawn due to injury and recommended Keith Harris. Committee approved.	
674	MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE	
	AH – Manco had requested that the amount of competitions be reduced, he suggested an option would be to hold a Memorial Day where all such competitions could be played. The Open Forum notice had been posted on the notice board and would also be circulated via the newsletter.	
675	SUB-COMMITTEE REPORT	
(a)		
(b)	•	
(c)	·	

e, ne lib y. es nt st se JA	Christmas Party 16/12/2012 – a good turnout and very enjoyable, food was excellent. Golfmark – Dee Woods (DCGU Development officer) said that the County would fund any courses e.g. first aid, necessary for the club to re-apply for Golfmark status. Social Events: Report tabled. SW said: Murder Mystery – currently 14 booked. Valentines Evening – menus and posters would be displayed shortly. The entertainers had changed to a group named "Bare Bones". RB – Quiz 10 April 2013 would have to change due to the 4 Counties Championships being held. Match/Competition Results Daily Mail; Foursomes – S Bellamy & T Townsend would represent the club. Mail on Sunday – R Willetts was the organiser. DP said that last	(e) (f)
e, ne lib y. es nt st se JA	who had left the club. RB said that some housekeeping was necessary but that it did not affect the overall system. A Handicap review meeting would be held on 29 Jan at 14:30. Juniors: Christmas Party 16/12/2012 – a good turnout and very enjoyable, food was excellent. Golfmark – Dee Woods (DCGU Development officer) said that the County would fund any courses e.g. first aid, necessary for the club to re-apply for Golfmark status. Social Events: Report tabled. SW said: Murder Mystery – currently 14 booked. Valentines Evening – menus and posters would be displayed shortly. The entertainers had changed to a group named "Bare Bones". RB – Quiz 10 April 2013 would have to change due to the 4 Counties Championships being held. Match/Competition Results Daily Mail; Foursomes – S Bellamy & T Townsend would represent the club. Mail on Sunday – R Willetts was the organiser. DP said that last	
y. es nt st se JA	A Handicap review meeting would be held on 29 Jan at 14:30. Juniors: Christmas Party 16/12/2012 – a good turnout and very enjoyable, food was excellent. Golfmark – Dee Woods (DCGU Development officer) said that the County would fund any courses e.g. first aid, necessary for the club to re-apply for Golfmark status. Social Events: Report tabled. SW said: Murder Mystery – currently 14 booked. Valentines Evening – menus and posters would be displayed shortly. The entertainers had changed to a group named "Bare Bones". RB – Quiz 10 April 2013 would have to change due to the 4 Counties Championships being held. Match/Competition Results Daily Mail; Foursomes – S Bellamy & T Townsend would represent the club. Mail on Sunday – R Willetts was the organiser. DP said that last	
y. es nt st se JA	Christmas Party 16/12/2012 – a good turnout and very enjoyable, food was excellent. Golfmark – Dee Woods (DCGU Development officer) said that the County would fund any courses e.g. first aid, necessary for the club to re-apply for Golfmark status. Social Events: Report tabled. SW said: Murder Mystery – currently 14 booked. Valentines Evening – menus and posters would be displayed shortly. The entertainers had changed to a group named "Bare Bones". RB – Quiz 10 April 2013 would have to change due to the 4 Counties Championships being held. Match/Competition Results Daily Mail; Foursomes – S Bellamy & T Townsend would represent the club. Mail on Sunday – R Willetts was the organiser. DP said that last	
y. es nt st se JA	Christmas Party 16/12/2012 – a good turnout and very enjoyable, food was excellent. Golfmark – Dee Woods (DCGU Development officer) said that the County would fund any courses e.g. first aid, necessary for the club to re-apply for Golfmark status. Social Events: Report tabled. SW said: Murder Mystery – currently 14 booked. Valentines Evening – menus and posters would be displayed shortly. The entertainers had changed to a group named "Bare Bones". RB – Quiz 10 April 2013 would have to change due to the 4 Counties Championships being held. Match/Competition Results Daily Mail; Foursomes – S Bellamy & T Townsend would represent the club. Mail on Sunday – R Willetts was the organiser. DP said that last	
y. es nt st se JA	Golfmark – Dee Woods (DCGU Development officer) said that the County would fund any courses e.g. first aid, necessary for the club to re-apply for Golfmark status. Social Events: Report tabled. SW said: Murder Mystery – currently 14 booked. Valentines Evening – menus and posters would be displayed shortly. The entertainers had changed to a group named "Bare Bones". RB – Quiz 10 April 2013 would have to change due to the 4 Counties Championships being held. Match/Competition Results Daily Mail; Foursomes – S Bellamy & T Townsend would represent the club. Mail on Sunday – R Willetts was the organiser. DP said that last	(f)
y. es nt st se JA	County would fund any courses e.g. first aid, necessary for the club to re-apply for Golfmark status. Social Events: Report tabled. SW said: Murder Mystery – currently 14 booked. Valentines Evening – menus and posters would be displayed shortly. The entertainers had changed to a group named "Bare Bones". RB – Quiz 10 April 2013 would have to change due to the 4 Counties Championships being held. Match/Competition Results Daily Mail; Foursomes – S Bellamy & T Townsend would represent the club. Mail on Sunday – R Willetts was the organiser. DP said that last	(f)
y. es nt st se JA	to re-apply for Golfmark status. Social Events: Report tabled. SW said: Murder Mystery – currently 14 booked. Valentines Evening – menus and posters would be displayed shortly. The entertainers had changed to a group named "Bare Bones". RB – Quiz 10 April 2013 would have to change due to the 4 Counties Championships being held. Match/Competition Results Daily Mail; Foursomes – S Bellamy & T Townsend would represent the club. Mail on Sunday – R Willetts was the organiser. DP said that last	(f)
nt st se JA	Report tabled. SW said: Murder Mystery – currently 14 booked. Valentines Evening – menus and posters would be displayed shortly. The entertainers had changed to a group named "Bare Bones". RB – Quiz 10 April 2013 would have to change due to the 4 Counties Championships being held. Match/Competition Results Daily Mail; Foursomes – S Bellamy & T Townsend would represent the club. Mail on Sunday – R Willetts was the organiser. DP said that last	(f)
nt st se JA	SW said: Murder Mystery – currently 14 booked. Valentines Evening – menus and posters would be displayed shortly. The entertainers had changed to a group named "Bare Bones". RB – Quiz 10 April 2013 would have to change due to the 4 Counties Championships being held. Match/Competition Results Daily Mail; Foursomes – S Bellamy & T Townsend would represent the club. Mail on Sunday – R Willetts was the organiser. DP said that last	
nt st se JA	Valentines Evening – menus and posters would be displayed shortly. The entertainers had changed to a group named "Bare Bones". RB – Quiz 10 April 2013 would have to change due to the 4 Counties Championships being held. Match/Competition Results Daily Mail; Foursomes – S Bellamy & T Townsend would represent the club. Mail on Sunday – R Willetts was the organiser. DP said that last	
nt st se JA	The entertainers had changed to a group named "Bare Bones". RB – Quiz 10 April 2013 would have to change due to the 4 Counties Championships being held. Match/Competition Results Daily Mail; Foursomes – S Bellamy & T Townsend would represent the club. Mail on Sunday – R Willetts was the organiser. DP said that last	
nt st se JA	RB – Quiz 10 April 2013 would have to change due to the 4 Counties Championships being held. Match/Competition Results Daily Mail; Foursomes – S Bellamy & T Townsend would represent the club. Mail on Sunday – R Willetts was the organiser. DP said that last	
st se JA	 Match/Competition Results Daily Mail; Foursomes – S Bellamy & T Townsend would represent the club. Mail on Sunday – R Willetts was the organiser. DP said that last 	
st se JA	Daily Mail; Foursomes – S Bellamy & T Townsend would represent the club. Mail on Sunday – R Willetts was the organiser. DP said that last	()
st se JA	the club. Mail on Sunday - R Willetts was the organiser. DP said that last	(g)
JA		
JA		
	year's trophy winners should make up the team. JA would advise RW.	
d.	SW – ladies had a bye in Round 1 of Mail on Sunday.	
d.	NEW MEMBERS	676
	NEW MEMBERS Membership Reconciliation as at 10 January 2013 was tabled.	676
	DP – Dudsbury GC members should be encouraged to join.	
	REVIEW OF FIXTURES	677
	RB : Changes to diary	077
	Add: Wednesday 23/01/13 - Stableford 08:30 - 12:00	
	Add: Saturday 16/02/13 =- County Juniors Match 13:30 – 14:30 The website had been updated with the changes.	
	The Website had been apaated with the changes.	
	MANAGER	678
	Nothing to report	
	CORRESPONDENCE	679
	None	
	None	
	ANY OTHER BUSINESS	680
iu		
	discuss the matter with the juniors.	
	discuss the matter with the juniors.	
	discuss the matter with the juniors. RB – had received some positive comments re relaxed dress code.	
	·	
	RB – had received some positive comments re relaxed dress code. Date of next meeting: Thursday 7 February 2013	
	RB – had received some positive comments re relaxed dress code.	
	RB – had received some positive comments re relaxed dress code. Date of next meeting: Thursday 7 February 2013	
	None ANY OTHER BUSINESS AH – one or two juniors were seen hitting the ball from 17 th tee to the 12 th green, this should not be allowed to continue. BS said he would	

COMMITTEE REPORTS

6 (a) LADIES CAPTAIN

The transfer of the Ladies Account being done in the Office started from 1st December 2012.

As from 13th January 2013 Ladies will sign into their Competitions in the Pro Shop. First Competition to be played 3rd February 2013.

Have agreed a date with David Miles for him to do a presentation to the Ladies on 8th February 2013 At 6.30 to answer any queries the Ladies may have regarding their Competitions.

Regarding comments noted in the Manco Minutes under AOB, BA – Saturday Tee Closures.

May I respectfully point out that for six months of the year The Ladies have no bookings on a Saturday namely, January, April, May, July, September and October.

Whenever we book time at the weekend it is maximum of 30 minutes and some are only 15 minutes. The total time booked on a Saturday over the remaining six months equates to one round of golf. i.e. 4 hours.

The Ladies in the main prefer to play on a Sunday.

The Working Ladies pay exactly the same fees as the Men and they are also in similar situations whereby they only have one day a week they can play.

Perhaps we should be thinking about moving towards having a tee reservation system brought in for all.

6 (c) PROFESSIONAL

Shop News:

The new stock for 2013 has started to arrive and we are looking forward to an exciting year. We have shoes from foot joy and clubs from Titleist, Taylor made and Ping. A full range of Bags and electric trolleys will also be available. The full range will be available from March as the stock slowly arrives. Congratulations to Peter Stewart who won the s3 electric trolley in our Christmas draw; a full list of winners is on view in the shop.

All Turkey trot vouchers have been collected.

January Shop Hours

Mon – Friday 8am – 4pm

Sat/Sun 7.30am - 4pm

Staff News:

No staff news.

I will be on my annual leave for 2 weeks from 10th Jan to 26th Jan.

6 (d) HANDICAP & COMPETITIONS

Competition Entry:

Saturday Stableford December 90 entries

Sunday Stableford December 43 Entries

Wednesday Stableford December 83 Entries

Competition News:

As from February all ladies competitions will be run through the pro shop. I will be giving a small presentation on Feb 8th for all the ladies on how the competitions will be entered and processed.

6 (f) SOCIAL

1. Holiday Bottles - Thurs 27th Dec

Unfortunately this had to be cancelled due to weather conditions

2. New Years Eve Party

Due to illness the original entertainment had to cancel at short notice and an alternative group was sent. Unfortunately they were not able to provide the style of music that was requested.

3. Quiz – Wed 9th Jan

Quiz masters Chris Langston & Lin Willetts

The 50% profit from the Captains Question at quiz nights will alternate between the Captains Charity and the Club.

4. Murder Mystery – Sat 19th Jan

Final preparations are being made. Posters and flyers completed. Bookings to be made at the bar.

5. Valentine Dinner – Sat 16th Feb

Foxy have cancelled due to illness. An alternative 'The Bare Bones' has been recommended.

Members £22.00, non-members £24.50 to include 3 course dinner.

6. Quiz – Wed 6th Feb

Quiz master Bill Kennedy. It was agreed to trial serving food at 19.15 prior to quiz.

7. Charity Golf Days with DGCC

DGCC supporting same charity as KHGC. 2 golf days scheduled. Sun 26^{th} May @ DGCC Tee Times 07.00 - 10:10 allows 50 KHGC members to play at DGCC.

Sat 8^{th} June @ KHGC Tee Times 08:00-12:00 allows 64 DGCC to play at KHGC. Agreed to request cost at £5 for members to play their own course and £10 to play away course.